
From: Francisco, Tory 
Sent: 6/7/2011 3:39:07 PM 
To: Francisco, Tory (tory.francisco@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: A.08-05-022 - SCE High Usage Needs Assessment / Segmentation Study Research 

Report Public Workshop Presentations and Agenda 
Greetings, 

Please find attached the Agenda and Presentations for the SCE Low Income Energy Efficiency Program 
Segmentation study and SCE's High Usage Needs Assessment study. 

As per Resolution E-4237, a public workshop soliciting public input will be held at DoubleTree Hotel, Hunters 
Peak Room, located near the airport in Ontario, CA. on Thursday, June 9th, 2011. 

This public workshop will cover the results of SCE's High Usage Needs Assessment Study and Segmentation 
Study. 

AS A REMINDER - ALL INTERESTED IN PARTICIPATING MUST RSVP to Carol Edwards of SCE. Please 
email your RSVP to Carol.Edwards@sce.com by NOON WEDNESDAY JUNE 8th and specify if you will attend 
in person, over-the-phone or via webinar. YOU MUST RSVP TO RECEIVE THE CALL IN NUMBER. 

Parties that wish to offer suggestions and comments to the Research Reports are encouraged to email their written 
comments before the meeting to the recipients below: 

Tory Francisco (tnf@cpuc.ca.gov) Energy Division, CPUC) 

Carol Edwards (Carol.Edwards@sce.com) Southern California Edison 

Details of the Public Workshop: 

Venue: DoubleTree Hotel, Hunters Peak Room, 222 North Vineyard Avenue, Ontario, CA. 91764. 

Date: Thursday, June 9th, 2011. 

Time: 10:00 am to 3:00 pm 

Conference Call Number: YOU MUST RSVP TO RECEIVE THIS NUMBER 

Tory N. Francisco 

SB GT&S 0248458 
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Regulatory Analyst 

Energy Division ?Low Income Programs 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Ave.?San Francisco, CA 94102 

Tel: 415.703.2743?Mobile: 415.971.2261? <mailto:tnf@cpuc.ca.gov> tnf@cpuc.ca.gov 
<mailto :tnf@cpuc .ca.gov> 

P Please consider the enviromnent before printing this e-mail 
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